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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Io the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Maiter of:

of oporlemail.com 06-141641

Continuation of: Constitutes evidence of a crime and the identity of a person participating in a crime;
Homicide GS 14-17

Continuation of: Description of Property to be Seized;

Records to include, but not limited to: Any records and electronic storage information, texts of emails
relating to the Google, Gmail, or iGoogle account of et (@pooglemail.com in the possession of Google,
Gmail, or iGoogle.; to include date of opening account; date of closing account, if applicable; personal data used
to open the accoudt; user name(s); Instant Messenger user ID; any other email account addresses associated with
the account, the account holdet; or account associated 1P addresses. Also, the text, content and headers of any
and all emails and (ext messages still on the account in the Google, Gmail, or iGoogle system for the above
accounts including: saved emails, opened ematls, unopened emails, deleted emails, deseriptions of folders,
stored or archived email attachments, returned emails as may be saved, and archived emails. Any available IF
data on logins and email traffic activity that may still be retained in company computer systems, to include exact
datetime/time zone of capturing servers. Names and descriptions of any Google, Gmail, or iGoogle companion
module accounts and services for emmsism and wonminn @ c00glemail.com including but not limited to iGoogle
Content; News and Sports. Search keywords gathered by Google, Gmail, or iGoogle associated with this
account. Details on any [inancial transactions done through these accounts. Cookie text file code dala
associated with this account, Google, Gmail, or iGoogle marketing and data mining information showing
interest and activities of this account holder. :

Continuation of-_Description of Items 10 be Searcheil;

Google, Gmail, or iGoogle account of ooplemail.com and Goople, Gmail, or iGoogle
recordkeeping and electronic data storage systems as may contain the above described jtems. Due 10 the nature
of the internet, Google, Gmail, or iGoogle conducts business with customers worldwide and access can be
gained world wide as well. The evidence and [acts described in the probable cause shows the association of the
Google, Grail, or iGoogle account at issue and Jason Young.

Continuation of: Probable Cause;

This affiant is a Deputy Sheriff / Tnvestigator for the Wake County Sheriff's Office assigned 10 the
Criminal Investigation Division. 1 have been employed with the Wake County Sheriffs Office since April of
2004 and assigned to the Criminal Investigation Division since October of 2006. Prior to joining the Wake
County Sheriff’s Office, 1 worked for nine years with the Durham City Police Department. While with the
Durham City Police Department 1 worked as a Detective, and a Deteclive Supervisor, in the Violent Crimes
Unit of the Criminal Investigalion Division. While serving with the Criminal Investigation Division [ have
Investigated and participated 1 investigations of adults and juveniles, both as suspects and victims of ¢rimes.
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA ~ In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
ooclemail.com 06-141641

My assignmetts and experiences have included the criminal investigation of property crimes, crimes of violence
against persons, fraud cases, drug investigations, child abuse cases, and covert and electronic surveillance
operations. During the past 17 years as a law enforcement officer, I have received, and continue 10 receive,
specialized training through schools, law enforcement agencies (Federal, state, and local), and seminars. This
has ncluded specialized training in criminal investigations, interview and interrogation, statement analysis,
search warrants, critpinal and psychological profiling, criminal investigative analysis, erime scene analysis,
crime scene searches, analytical investigative techniques, conspiracy investigations, and criminal intelligence, 1
currently hold an Advanced Law Enforcement Certificate awarded by the North Carolina Criminal Justice
Training and Standards Commission, have completed the Criminal Investigation Certificate Program through
the North Carolina J ustice Academy, and I am currently a Nortl; Carolina State Certified Cripmnal Justice

Instructor.

The applicant swears 1o the following facts to establish probable cause for the issuance of Search
Watraol:

On November 3™, 2006, the Wake County Sheriff’s Office responded to 5108 Birchleaf Drive, Raleigh,
North Carolina in reference to the murdet of Michelle Young. Mrs. Young'’s sister, Meredith Fisher, discovered
her body. Meredith Fisher reported that she had stopped by the Birchleaf Drive location at the request of the
decedent’s husband, Jason Young. According to Ms. Fisher's statement, Jason Young left a cell phone message
for her on Novembcer 3'¢ 2006 at 1210 hours (12:10 pm). In the recorded message, which has been saved and
transcribed into the case records, Jason Young asked Meredith Fisher to recover E-Bay printouts from his home
printer for Coach handbags. A Coach handbag was reportedly being considered as a belated swrpnse
anniversary gift from Mr. Young to Mis. Youne. Their wedding anniversary was on October 10%, 2006,
however, they were actually married at the Magistrate’s Office on August 12 2003.

The original E-Bay printouts werse recovered from the scene as well as from a subsequent search of the
Young's computer. It has been determincd that the auction items from the primouts and the computer data
search werc for auctions that would have ended priot to Mr. Young amving at the Hampton Inn in Hillsville,
va. Therefore, the searched handbags from the printouts would have no longer been available for purchase or
bidding.

Meredith Fisher has siated that she responded 1o her sister’s home, passed through the unsecured garage,
and entered the Tesidence through the garage / kitchen door. Omnce inside she walked through the residence and
ultimately discovered the decedent lying on the floor of her bedroom. What appeared to be blood was visible on
and around the victim’s body. In addition 1o discovering the decedent, the decedent’s child was reportedly
discovered by Meredith Fisher as well. The child was found on, what appeared to be, Jason Young’s side of the

bed in the master bedroom
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Courxt of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
of eaguele@ cooglemail.com 06-141641

After Jocating the decedent, Ms. Fisher called 911. Once responding deputies arrived at 5 108 Birchleaf
Drive they secured the scene and the City — County Bureau of Identification, processed it. As a part of the crime
scene processing, items that may be of an evidentiary value are seized. Somc of the items seized from a crime
scene may need additional analysis or processing in order 10 determine the extent of their evidentiary value.
This was the case with several items taken from 5108 Birchleaf Drive.

According (o mcmbers ol the Young family, the victim’s husband, Jason Young was informed of bis
wife’s death on the evening of November 3%, 2006. This supposedly occurred upon his arrival at his mother’s
home in Brevard, NC. Upon learning of the death, Jason Young and members his family made their way to
Raleigh. While ip route, he was contacted by detectives from the Criminal Investi gation Division of the Wake
County Sheriff®s Office. During their brief conversation, Jason Young stated that he would not be willing to
speak with the investigators until he had secured lcgal counsel. The investigator was attempting to enlist Jason
Young’s assistance in the early stages of the investigation so that he could do a walk through of the residence to
look for items that were missing or out of place. In addition, Mr. Young may have been able to provide names
of person that may have had a conflict with his family or information on recent visitors or workers that may
have been in the residence. However, he refused to come to the scene or to continue speaking with
investigators. In addition to refusing to cooperate with the investigation, Mr. Young did not inquire as to his
daughter’s wellbeing or the naturc and / or cause of his wife’s death. The conversation concludes with Jason
Young hanging up on the investigator who is speaking with him. As of this date, Jason Young has not
voluntarily assisted in any aspect of the investigation into his wife’s dcath, he has not made an inquiring into the

progress of the case, and he has not been interviewed by investigators despite requests in person and through his
attorney.

In an attempt lo learn as much as possible about the Youag’s habits, pattems, and lifestyle, scveral
mvestigative techniques were employed. Interviews were conducted with the Young’s friends, family. and co-
workers and, pursuant to search warrants and court orders: various forms of electronic communications were
exammined as well, These tools and techniques were alse utilized to try and account for Jason Young’s
whereabouts onn November 2" 2006 thru November 3% 2006.

As a result of the investipation it was learned that Jason Young left Raleigh on the evening on November
2™ 2006 and headed to Virginia in order to attend a meeting at the Dickenson Community Hospital in
Clintwood, Virginia on November 3 2006 at 10:00 am. It was also learned that Mt. Young was 35 minutes
late for the meecting according to a representative of Norton Community Hospital. (Dickenson Community
Hospital is a critical access hospital owned by Norton Community Hospital) The hospital representative who
et with Mr. Youwng said that he cxcused his late arrival w the meeting as a result of getting lost. The hospital
representative continued by describing Mr. Young as being “hyper” and “this looked like it was DETVOUSNCSS .
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
of ealiili @ zooglemail.com 06-141641

While conducting the investigation into Jason Young’s whereabouts on November 2", 2006 thru
November 3%, 2006, investigators became aware of a possible relationship between Mr. Young and a woman by
the name of Michelle Money. As already stated, various electronic communication records and devises were
analyzed. This analysis quickly revealed that Mr. Young was in engaged in an extramarital affair with Mrs.
Morey. Mirs. Money was interviewed about the relationship and admitted that she was in frequent
communication with Mr. Young and that their relationship included a physical element as well.

On November 16%, 2006 Mrs. Money was interviewed about her relationship with Jason Young. She
provided investigators with a detailed account of a visit she recejved frora Mr. Young during the weekend of
October 7%, 2006. During the visit Mrs. Money stated that she and Mr. Young had sexual iptercourse on two

occasions.

A male friend of Jason Young’s was interviewed during the course of this investigation and he
cotraborated Mrs. Money’s statements. The friend stated that Jason Young’s told him that he loved Michelle
Money and believed that she loved him as well. In addition the fjend says Jason Young stated, “Mrs. Money
and her husband were trying to have a child, but Mrs. Money stated she hoped it would be his.”

A search warrant for the Young's E-mails and computers lead mvestigators 1o find the following E-mail
exchange from October 28™, 2006.

Michelle Money - “J hope your doing okay! IMY and 1 am sorry that you are having a bad day.

Twish that I could make everyday a great day for you and you do the same for me. I would change thins if we
could but we can't. [want to enjoy what I can and make the best of it. Tlove that we are open and caring and
loving and sharing with each other. It is so important. 1 feel so lucky that I have all that from you and have

you in my life.
Ly

Jason Young - “mssing you so much...got a nice beer buzz...after hours of “counseling” with meredith and
debating/arguing with michelle. thank God for meredith is all I can say...that girl is so level headed and
cool...once again, a “"bigger” girl with a cool personality a

i feel lucky just to know you, much less love you, but i do.

i don't kmow how all this happened, but | kmow how it will end up...two broken hearts... but, i don't care. 1 fnow
there is pain in my future, bui you are $o worth it. even if it's only for a “blink " in time.”
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wale County District Court Division

In the Matter of: .
of emositam oooglemail.com 06-141641

Michelle Money - “Missing you so much!!! I'won 't even get in to my husbands lack of rama, affecton,

atremtion, elc...

“J am glad Meredith was rhere to support you and I am sad for you and Michelle that il is not a good mix. |
wish things were different for all of us.”

“Miss you tons!”

The e-mail address utilized by Jason Young for these exchanges is U (@)vah 00.com

The last recorded phone call made by Jason Young on his ecll phone on November 2™ 2006 was to Mrs.
Money. It was one of approximately {ifty phone calls and text messages ¢alls between the two parties on this
date. (There were approximately 980 phone calls and text messages between Jason Young and Michelle Money
berween the date s of Qctober 4™ 2006 and November 3", 2006) On the morning of November 3™, 2006
records show that Jason Young made his fitst phone call to Mrs. Money at 7:49 am.

Through the analysis of electronic data and through investigative interviews, investigalors with the Wake
County Sheriff's Office have tried 10 learn as mush as possible about Jason Young’s relationship with the

victim,

Det. Sternberp conducted an interview with a former female friend on January 12", 2007. The following
statements and observations were recorded:

“She told me that she dated Jason and Michelle's roommate. This was \GQEQSE_EN 's name JXX. This was Jor
a period of about three or four months. She told me that during that time period she described Jason and

Michelle's relationship as volatile.”
“¥X(Tormer femalc friend) XX stated to me that it was pretty well known that Jason was nol real faithfid ™

“I then asked XX(former female Friend) XX exactly what did she mean by 'volarile' when she had described
Jason and Michelle's relationship. I asked if there were fights or altercations that was she describing. She said
she never actually saw where Jason had hit her, but she remembered that thelr fights would get huge and loud.
She said sometimes that these fights would last Jor hours and hours. She remembered once Jason slammed the
door. She remembered he once punched holes in the wall. She said once Jason ripped the door off.”

“ asked her to eluborate a little bit more aboul this event that happened in Charlotie where Jason had raker a
girl up there. She said that Jason had denied having sex with her. However, XX (roommate’s name )JXX told
me that Jason did have sex with another girl at her loft apartment.”
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In_the Matter of:
of stguiiie@cooglemail.com 06-141641

“She further advised that she knew that XX, a\co%ﬁﬁm 's nameXX) knew they were having trouble financially.”

Det. David conducted an interview with XX(female acquaintance)XX on November 9%, 2006. The
following statements and observations were recorded:

"X X(female acquaintance)XX thinks that Michelle Young may have been planning to divorce Jason and she |
would have Cassidy and this upset Jason because he loves Cassidy very much.”

| Det. Sternberg conducted an interview with a male friend of Jason Young’s, on February 131 2007.
The following statemcnts and observations were recorded:

“T asked XX(male friend)XX to describe if he had noticed any kind of discord, arguments, any kinds of domestic
violence, anything like in the relationship between Michelle and Jason. XX{male friend) XX commenied that

rhey notoriously didn't get along™”

“I asked him what he meant when he described fighting, He said that this related to them arguing this is what
he mean. 1 asked him if this was done publicly, he said yes, sometimes it was done in front of people.”

“He advised that Jason sometimes loses patience”

“] asked if he had ever witnessed any situations where Jason would publicly humiliare Michelle. He advised
that the only things that he could really recall was him yelling ar her in public.”

“[ asked if he could remember any other discussions tha he may have had with Jason discussing anything
about the details of his relationship with Michelle. He advised that once afler getting inlo a fight with Michelle
that Jason had commented that he was mad at her. He said he was sick of her. Jason said that Michelle was

driving him crazy.

“J asked him if he recalled any kind of discussions about financial problems or work that Jason may have
discussed XX(male friend) XX advised that Jason talked a lot aboul money problems.”

Det. Simmons conducted an interview with a female fricnd of Michelle Young's on March 197, 2007.
The following statements and observations were recorded: _

“XX(female [riend of Michelle Young's)XX was asked aboul the incidenl at Michelle and Jason's town house
where Michelle found a pair of panties in their bed. "
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Maitter of: A
ococlemail.com 06-141641

“ Jason made up some slory about the maid she was not sure exactly what ™.

“XX(female friend of Michelle Young’s)XX said she always though! they were XX(female friend of Jason
Young’syXX. She was asked why and she said thar XX(female friend of Michelle Young’s)XX lived near Jason
in the old town house and she never saw anything bul Jfrom things she heard she thought Jason was messing
with her. She said Juson would take the dog for a walk and be gone a long time. She said from things XX(male
friend of Jason Young's)XX would say she thought he was going to sec XX(female friend of Jason
Young’s)2x{.”

XX(female friend of Michelle Young's)XX said Michelle and Jason had big argument over the panties. She told
Michelle she needed to decide what she wanted 1o do. and that she could come live with her if she hroke up with

Jasomn.

“She said XX(female friend of Jason Young's)XX didn't xmzm oul with them but they would see her out at a bar
once in awhile or run in 1o her. She had also heard Michelle say something about Jason stopping dfier work
and drinking wirth XX(female friend of Jason Young’s)XX on one occasion

She told me that once Michelle was upser about finding luggage in Jason’s car Iike he was going on overnight
trip when he was supposed the be going on a day business irip. She said even with these things that Michelle
didn't specifically come ouf and say she thought Jason was cheating on her.”

The following E-mail exchange was recovered pursuant to an earlier search warrant and 1s dated July
12% 2006, This is an exchange berween Jason Young and the victim, Michelle Young.

Michelle Young - "I know you are mad and I am really mo:.v. 1 know you have been doing a lot around the
house and with Cass and I really appreciate it. I have just been really busy at work and I thought this is @ slack

time for you with your job so you could handle it.

Please give me a call — [ want to know who is picking up Cass today.”

Jason Young - “T don 't care who gets her.”

Jason Young - [ just got home and the goddamn power is out, | called progress and a crew is already out.
Cass pissed herself all over the floor, it’s hot as hell inside and I can't entertain her enough w/o tv 1o finish the

godamn yard. [am raking beer and her to pool. I am in a mood that makes our trip 10 myrtle seem mild, pray
he beer kicks in. 1 could kill u for not leliing me finish the yard this morning.”
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
of dINgR @ googlemail.com 06-141641

In e-mails that were retrieved during the investigations, Jason Young was found to have denied or
hidden his marital status. In an e-mait from May 18, 2006, Mr. Young has initiated contact with a female who
had attended Camp [llahes in Brevard, North Carolina. Mr. Young had been an instructor at the camp m his late
teens. In the e-mal he is discussing a mutual friend.

Subject: RE: Camplllahee
From: jason young
Date: Thu,May 18&, 2006 7:40 am

“Erom there, we stayed in tovich, i didn't end up gelling married, she found someone and did. i really think we
make grear friends, and that’s il. do 1find her attractive...sure, she's hot, bur so ave you and aboul a million
other girls out there. timing, | have learned is as important as anything in regards to relationships...and a bit of
luck or lack thereof.... "

The e-mail address utilized by Jason Young in this exchange was sulimeiat; vahoo.com

_ The May 18%, 2006 e-mail was not the only e-mail discovered by investigators. In an e-mail exchange
between Jason Young and his sister, Kim Young, he expresses some of his thoughts on the investigation that he
has not coaperated with. The following are excerpts are from this E-mail.

Jason Young - “Recail what we were discussing, it was YOUR statement that Roger was somehow benefiting
Ffinancially by this being drawn out.  Thal is simply WRONG and is an assumption on your parf thal is based on
nothing. The FACT is, there is a sel cmount Jor this investigative process. PERJOD. If this investigation lasis
3 months or 2 years. he doesn'l “beneflt”’ from the longevity. His ONLY concern is for me and that hopefully

there will NEVER be an arvest.”

Jason Young - “The only thing thal matters is the investigation. itself and you can see thar is has led to
norhing. ™

Jason Young - “ hired a good atlorney (which I didn't even know af the time, they were just recommended) and
I haven 't been arrested even though it’s been obvious that the focus has been on me. I am going lo continue 10

follow what they say. ™
The e-mail address utilized by Jason Young for these exchanges 1s ek (' vahoo.com

, The following quotes are from the samc E-mail exchange between Jason Young and Kim Young. Inthis
part of the exchange, Kim Young has written a long statement. Jason Young has entered his reburttals into a

copy of her original statement.
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
of qiililin @ rooglemail.com 06-141641

Kim Young - “I[fvou think public opinion doesn 't matter, then you arve living in a very naive isolated world.
You are very insulated in Brevard and have no clye out of that protected litile world about whar is and isn 't
being said, ineluding by your own close friends, some of whom who do have doubts about you this has gone on
Jor so long with so many thing being said by the media and police that neither you nor Roger ever address. As
time goes on that only progresses. ”

Jason Young - “There are glory “lawyers” oul there that will do anything and everything lo get in the news.
Thank God, 1 do not have one. Thank God, Ilive in my “insulated” world, but I don't CARE anymore about
what is being said about me. It as very clear 1o me from the start that there will be a PUBLIC trial and what
REALLY happens. A public trial does nothing, zero, zilch, If it fillers owt “true” friends then great. 1can't
imagine you being privy o conversations with my “close friends”, but maybe you ve changed and hangout in
Raleigh with them on a regular busis...??2?”

Kim Young - “What happens when her litile friends aren’t allowed to come play with her or spend the night
because rumor is her daddy killed her mommy?”’

Jason Young - “J don'l think that would ever happen, I think you are being extremely dramatic and very _
unrealistic. Your whole world is based on the people yu know and who know about this situation. You spend
your days on the internet going into charrooms where you 're not going (o find anything good written about the
situation, but in time, things will die down. Most people out there don't know one thing about any of this. Your
are right, fam here in Brevard, but in little old Brevard there was a big article wrilten about this and you know
how a small town talks. Still though, the majority of folks have no idea and that amount will continue to
decrease with time. Think for a moment, how many crimes and murders do you recall? What details do you
know about that situation? Did you even hear about the murder in Durham about a year ago under similar
before you starred your internet chal room time? I doubl it...I bet you can’t even name the husband who moved
out West to be with family afier the murder. Was he a suspect? Is he still? Idon’t §o€ bur I mo know thar I
wouldn't recognize his name or his face if he or his kid walked up 1o me tomorrow.’

Kim Young - "Have you thought about the day when she asks you why you were having a relationship with
someone else? llow is that going ro make her feel?”

Jason Young - “Yes [ have, and il is not going to be an easy time for me, but it will have to happen. Idon't
fmow how it's going to make her “feel”

Kim Young - “When you called me when Michelle was pregnant and said you were gening married, I asked
you if you were ready for that responsibility or if you would resent it? You said you were ready. ™
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Jason Young - "ok, and your point is?27?”

Kim Young - “Your actions here affect everything about the rest of Cassie’s life and you need to think about
that™

The e-mail address utilized by Jason Young for these exchanges is SNy ©)vahoo.com

When computer search topics are reviewed from Jason Young’s computer, the following search items were
found:

- Real-estate searches and owner list information for Jason Young and the 5108 Birchleaf Drive address

- Searches for Michelle Money and Michelle Money Florida

- Etic Rudolph

- Free porn movies

- Ischemia (NOTE: This 15 defined as a decrease in the blood supply to a bodily organ, tissue, cr part
caused by consiriclion or obstruction of the blood vessels.)

- Prudennal Properties Sowerby

- Gay bars and gay bars New York City

- Opportunity

- Anatomy of a knockout

- Head trauma knockout

- Divorce

- Right posterior parietal occipital region (NOTE: The occipital region is the back of the head)
(NOTE: The scarch items found on the computer occurred prior to the homicide. The compulers and

the recovercd data were seized pursuant to search warrants.)

During the crime scene search of the residence conducted by the City-County Bureau of Tdentification, a
pillow was located in the victimm's bedroom. This pillow contained two footwear impressions in what appeared

to be blood.

During subscquent analysis by the City-County Bureau of Identification, one footwear impression was
identified as a “Franklin” brand athletic type shoe through a footwear database. The number 10 could be seen in

the impression. The other footwear impression could not be identified.

The umdentified footwear impression was submitted to the NC State Burean of Investigation (SBI)
Laboratory. Agent Karen Murray of the Latent Evidence section of the SBI Laboratory continued searching
footwear databases in an attempt to identify the shoe. On December 11, 2007, Agent Murray emailed a
photograph of the unidentified footwear impression to Michae] Smith of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
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(FBI) in Quantico, Virginia. Smith conducted a scarch through the FBI Footwear database in an attempt to
identify the brand ¢f the unidentified footwear impression. The unidentified [ootwear impression could not be

identified.

Smith advised Agent Murray he would continue to search the database on a regular basis due to the
database being continuously updated.

On January 25, 2008, Smith telephoned Agent Murray and advised that he found a shoe that corresponds
with the unidentified footwear impression located in the bedroom of Michelle and Jason Young. Smith
concluded the footwear Impression was made by a “Hushpuppies” brand shoe. Smith’s co-worker, Enc
Gilkerson, reviewed the comparison and agreed with Smith’s conclusion. Agent Murray also reviewed Smith’s
comparison and agreed with his conclusion.

Smith contacted Tom Riha of “Hushpuppres™ brand shoes located in Rockford, Michigan, Smith
requestied information pertaining to what models of “Hushpuppies™ brand shoes had the same outsole design as
the sample in the FBJ database which was compared to the footwear impression left in the crime scene. Agent
Murray also spoke with Riha directly about this matter, Riha informed Agent Murray that two separate models
of “Hushpuppies” had this same outsole design. He stated “Hushpuppies™ models “Bellville” and “Sealy™
contained this specific outsole. Both models had been discontinued. Riha told Agent Murray there could
possibly be another model that contained this same outsole design but he needed 10 continue searching his
records. Since the shoes were discontinued, stores no longer cammed the shoes to be sold but that some Internet

shoe sites could possibly have a pair.

On December 6%, 2006  an inquiry was made to DSW Shoe Warehouse duc to attempting to locate shoe
purchases made by Jason and Michelle Young. A DSW shoe warehousc card was located as part of the crime
scene search of the Young’s residence. DSW provided a printout pursuant 10 a Court Order showing purchases
made by Jason and Michelle Young.

DSW records reflect that on July 4, 2005, Jason Young purchased four pairs of shoes from DSW Shoe
Warchouse in Cary, NC. The four pairs of shoes were described as: 1) Reebok white/red Net Hex men’s
basketball athletic leather, size n/a; 2) Candies C-Delfin wood low heel buckle with bow slide, junior leather
sandal, size 7: 3) Hush Puppies Orbital plain toe slip on mens casual leather shoe, size 12; and 4) Adidas
white/navy Fortitude men’s leather athletic jogger.

An inquiry was made to “Hushpuppics™ to determine if the Hushpuppies “Orbital” shoe had the same
outsole design as the “Bellville” and “*Sealy” models. Tom Riha researched the shoe and telephoned Agent
Murray to advise her that the “Orbital” model did have the same outscle design as the *Bellville™ and the
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of ol co0oelemail.com 96-141641

“Sealy”, therefore, it had the satne outsole as the {ootwear impression in blood located inside the crime scene.
This shoe had also been discontinued.

Riha told Agent Muarray that he could inquire with the Eﬁrﬁcﬁﬁwmm manufacturer in China to determine
if he could have a pair of “Orbital” shoes made in size 12 which was the size that DSW records reflect Jason
Young purchascd from DSW,

Riha sent copies of DSW purchase orders and shipping records of shoes purchased from Hushpuppies.

On November 7%, 2006 Jason Young was served with a Non-Testimonial Identification Order
compelling him to appear and allow for the collection of certain standards. The standards included fingerprints,
hair samples, and blood. The order also allowed for the collection of photographic evidence. As a a part of this
procedure photographs were taken of Mr. Young’s bare feet. In the photographs blister like irritations can be
secn on the sides of his feet. The most prominent areas seem to be along the sides ﬂ and near the little toe and
the area above and behind the big toe.

On August 5™, 2008 2 board certified podiatrist, viewed the photographs of Jason Young’s feet from the
Non-Testimonial Jdentification Order. He stated that the blister like irritations were consistent with someone
who may have been wearing shoes that were too small for their feet.

In reviewing the Birchleaf crime scene, bottles of Tylenol Extra Strength adult cold medicine and
Pancof-PD were {ound in Cassidy's room. Both medications were located on the shelves / hutch area in her

room. The other medications on this shelving unit appear to be Eckerd's brand children's vitamins, children's
Gummy Viles vitamins, a bottle of Hot Steam Liquid, and two additional bottles whose _mv&m cannot be read.
One of the bottles appears to contain a white cream-like substance.

The following information on Pancof-PD is from Drugs.com:
Generic Name: chiorpheniramine. dilydrocodeine, and phenylephrine

Chlorpheniramine is an antihistamine. It blocks the effects of the naturally occurring chemical histamine in the
body and reduces congestion

Dihydrocodeine is a narcotic. It is a pain reliever and a cough suppressant.

Phenylephrine is a decongestant. It works by constricting (shrinking) blood vessels (veins and arleries) in the
body. Constriction of blood vessels in the sinuses and nose decreases congestion.
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Use caution when driving, operating machinery, or performing other hazardous activities. Chlorpheniramine,
dihydrocodeine, and phenylephrine may cause dizziness or drowsiness.

Chliorpheniramine, dihydrocodeine, and phenylephrine may increase the gffects of other drugs that cause
drowsiness, including antidepressants, alcohol, antihistamines, sedatives (used to treat insomnia), pain
relicvers, anxiety medicines, seizure medicines, and muscle relaxants.

Dihydrocodeine is habir forming. It is possible become physically and/or psychologically dependent on the
medicafion.

The safery of chlorpheniramine. dihydrocodeine, and phenylephrine for children younger than 2 years of age
hus not been established.

If you experience any of the following serious side effects, stop laking chiorpheniramine. dihydrocodeine, and

phenylephrine and seek emergency medical attention or contact your doctor immedialely: -An allevgic reaction
(difficulty breathing, closing of the throar, swelling of the lips. tongue, or Jace; or hives); or -confusion, i
hallucinations, or unusual behavior.

Other, less serious side effects may be more likely 1o occur. Continue to lake chlorpheniramine, dikyvdrocodeine,
and phenylephrine and talk to your doctor if you experience -dizziness, drowsiness, or sleepiness, -restlessness
or irritability; -blurred vision; -constipation; -dry mouth, nausea, vomiting, or decreased appetire; -muscle
mwitching, -sweating, -irching, -decreased urination; Increased sensitivity 1o light.

The following information on Pancof-PD is from everydayhealth.com:

Pancof PD Liguid should be used with extreme caution in children, safety and effectiveness in children have not
been confirmed.

A review of Jason Young's wage history file shows that Pan American Laboratories employed him in
March of 2004, April of 2004, and January of 2005. When an Internet search done for Pan American
Laboratories it shows that the company has changed it's name to Pamiab LLC.

Jason Young s connection to Pamlab / Pan American Laboratories is being noted because they
mamufacture Pancof PD.
|

On May 29th, 2008 a court order for Cassidy Young's medical records was obtained. The reason for
obtaining the records was to determine if Pancof PD had ever been prescribed [or Cassidy Young. As stated
Pancof PD is a medication that was located on a shelf in Cassidy Young's room on November 3rd, 2006. Jt and a
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bottle of Adult Extra Strength Tylenol were the only non-children's medichtions seen on the shelves. Pancof Pd
is noteworthy because of it's possible sleep mnducing side effects.

A reviewed of the copies of Cassidy Young's medical records reveled no mention, prescription, or
reference to Pancof PD. However, there were references, suggestions, and prescription notes concerning
children's medications, ibuprofen, Tylenol, and rash creams.

The records also acted as conformation that Jason Y oung worked for Pan American Laboratories. On an
insurance form dated April 2nd, 2004, it lists Jason Young as Cassidy Young’s father and gives his employer as
being Pan American Laboratories. The form appears 10 have been signed by Michelle Young.

As previously stated, Jason Young was formerly a sales representative for Pan American Laboratories.
Pan American Laboratories is now deing business as Pamlab. Pamlab was contacted on 07/14/08 and the Wake
County Sheriff's Office investigators requested information on Mr. Young's employment history. Investigators
specifically requested to know about which medications Jason Young had received training and which
medications he had been given samples.

The following reply was received from Pamlab on 07/21/08:

“Our Compliance Department was waiting for my return in order to send information to you. There may have
been a communication error on my part and | apologize for the delay.

Jjason Young was a pharmaceutical sales representative for Pan American Laboratories from 3/18/2002 - .
1/24/2005 when he resigned for another job. During the course of his employment he would have been
thoroughly trained in product knowledge for all products he sampled.

Attached is a report showing products sampled by Jason Young during the period 1/1/2004 through 12/31/2005. _
Please let me know if you require any additional information,

Lec Ingles
Director of Fluman Resources . _,
085-867-5761" In the altachment 1 Pamlab’s reply, Pamlab listed Pancoll PID as 2 medication thal was ,

represented by Mr. Young. It lists Pancof PD 15 ml. and Pancof PD 4 0z. as being the medications and sampie
sizes that were jssued to Mr, Young by the company. J

In order to test Jason Yourn g’s gas usage as it compared 10 the distance that he would have traveled on
November 2-3, 2006 investigators with the Wake County Sheriff’s Office performed an experiment.
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[nvestigators left South Saunders Street in Raleigh, North Carolina with a full tank of gas in a 2004 Ford
Explorer that was comparable with the vehicle driven by Mr. Young. South Saunders Street was chosen as a
departure site because Jason Young stopped here for fuel prior to leaving on his business trip. In an attempt 10
replicate Mr. Young's trip as closely as possible, they stopped at the Cracker Barre] on Landview Dr. in
Greensboro, NC, the Hampton Inn in Hillsville, Va, Dickenson Hospital in Chintwood, Va, and {inally stopping
at the Ger-It-Man in Duffield, Va. to refuel.

The amount of fuel used by the investigators was not consistent with the amount of fuel reportedly
utilized by Mr. Young. In fact, investigators knew the comparisons would not be completely accurate prior to
conducting the experiment. This inability to be accurate was because Mr, Young was 35 minutes late to his
appointment. His explanation for being late was due to getting lost. The 35 minutes Mr. Young was late not
only reflects time, but also distance traveled. Distance traveled will equal gas used and any additional gas usage
by Mr. Young would only increase the inconsistency between his reported gas usage and that experienced by the
investigators conducting the experiment.

The following e-mail was discovered subsequent to a search for Jason Young's

vsmpesamin > vahoo.com email account:

“Subject: Google Mail Upgrade Confirmation
From: accounts-noreply@googie.com
Date: 9/27/2008 11:04 PM

To: Yty )y 2hoo.com

Thank you for upgrading to Google Mail. Your Google Mail address and primary login is now:

il 7 000glenail.com

The previous e-mail address associated with your account

@vahoo.com) has not been venficd. For security reasons
Google Mail account holders may only log in with verified addresses. If you
would like 10 continue to log in with the previous address please click the

link below to verify the email address.

If you do not wish to verify this address or you have received this
message ip error, please discard this message.
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hitp://www. google.com/accounts/VA?service=mail & c=chn

It elicking the link above does not work, copy and paste the URL in a
new browser window instead.

Thank you for using Google.

For questions or concerns regarding your account, please visit the
Google Accounts FAQ at

http:/fwww. google. com/support/accounts/.

This is a post-only mailing. Replies to this message are not monitored
or answered,”

Upon review of the investigation and evidence collected thus far, and due to his lack of cooperation,
Jason Young’s participation in his wife's murder cannot be ruled out and he remains the primary suspect.

I respectfully request that the court issue a search warrant for Google, Gmail, and/or iGoogle. to
produce the following:

Records 1o include, but not limited to: Any records and electronic storage information, texts of emails
relating to the Gioogle, Gmall, or iGoogle account of esngmmg@gooelemail.com in the possession of Google,
Gmatl, or 1Google.; to include date of opening account; date of closing account, if applicable; personal data used
to open the account, user name(s); Instant Messenger user ID; any other email account addresses associated with
the account, the account holder; or account associated IP addresses. Also, the text, content and headers of any
and all emails and text messages still on the account in the Google, Gmail, or iGoogle system for the above
accounts including: saved emails, opened emails, unopened emails, deleted emails, descriptions of folders,
stored or archived email attachments, returned emails as may be saved, and archived emails. Any available IP
data on Jogins and ¢mail traffic activity that may still be retained in company computer systems, to include exact
date/time/time zone of capturing servers. Names and descriptions of any Google, Gmail, or iGoogle companion
module accounts and services for cassison and ooglematl.com including but not imited to iGoogle
Content; News and Sports. Search keywords gathered by Google, Gmail, or iGoogle associated with this
account. Details on any financial transactions done through these accounts. Cookie text file code data
associated with this account, Google, Gmail, or 1Google marketing and data mining information showing
interest and activities of this account holder.
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Based upon Lhis affiant’s training and experience, it is believed the preceding facts establish probable
cause 10 believe that the collection of the described data will aid in the continuation of the Michelle Young
homicide investigation and aid in the identification of the person or persons who acted as participants in the

crime of N.C.G.S. 14-17 Murder.

For these rcasons, this affiant respectfully requests this warrant.
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA. Yn the General Court of Justice
Wake County Distriet Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young <eugaeeed® @ bebo.com / 06-141641

Continuation of: Constitutes evidence of a crime and the identity of a person participating in a crime;
Homicide GS 14-17

Continuation of: Description of Property to be Seized;

Records to include, but not limited to- Any records and electronic storage information, texts of emails
relating 1o the Bebo, Tne. account of Jason Young <yssxeugic- in the possession of Bebo, Inc.: to include
datc of opening account; date of closing account, if applicable; personal data used to open the account; user
name(s); Instant Messenger user ID; any other email account addresses associated with the account, the account
holder; profile, and account associated IP addresses, and the list of friends for Jason Young <usiugeeiey>.
Also, the text, content and headers of any and all emails and text messages still on the account in the Bebo, Inc.
system for the above accounts including: saved emails, opened emails, unopened emails, deleted emails,
descriptions of folders, stored or archived email attachments, returned emnails as may be saved, and archived
emails. Any available IP data on logins and email traffic activity that may stil] be retained in company computer
$ystems, to include exact date/time/time zone of capturing servers. Names and descriptions of any Bebo, Inc.
companion module accounts and services for Jason Young, ygg® 2nd Jason Young eingpgmiic-
including but not limited to Bebo Inc. Live Stream, Comments, AOL Mail, Y!Mail, Gmail, page views, explore
topics, photos, Notifications and Invites, content; news and sports, etc. Search keywords gathered by Bebo, Inc,
associated with this account. Details on any financial transactions done through these accounts. Cookie text file
code data associated with this account, Bebo, Inc. marketing and data mining information showing interest and
activities of this account holder.

Continuation of: Description of Ttems to be Searched:

Bebo Inc. account of Jason Young <gnmagigsc> and Bebo Inc, recordkeeping and electronic data
storage systems as may contain the above described items, Due to the nature of the Internet, Bebo Inc. conducts
business with customers worldwide and access can be gained world wide as well. The evidence and facts
described in the probable causc shows the association of the Bebo Inc. account at issue and Jason Young.

Continuafion of: Probable Cause;

This affiant is 2 Deputy Sheriff/ Investigator for the Wake County Sheriff's Office assigned to the
Criminal Investigation Division. I have been employed with the Wake County. Sheriff’s Office since April of
2004 and assigned to the Criminal Investigation Division since October of 2006. Prior to Jjoining the Wake _
County Sheriff’s Office, I worked for nine years with the Durham City Police Department. While with the
Durham City Police Department I worked as a Detective, and a Detective Supervisor, in the Violent Crimes
Unit of the Criminal Investigation Division. While serving with the Criminal Ynvestigation Division I have
investipated and participated in investigations of adults and juveniles, both as suspects and victims of crimes.
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young <essammml>@ bebo.com / 06-14164]

My assignments and experiences have included the criminal investigation of property crimes, crimes of violence
against persons, fraud cases, drug investigations, child abuse cases, and cover! and electronic surveillance
operations. During the past 17 years as a law enforcement officer, I have received, and continue to teceive,
specialized training through schools, law enforcement agencies (Federal, state, and local), and seminars. This
has included specialized training in criminal investigations, interview and interrogation, statement analysis,
search warrants, criminal and psychological profiling, criminal investigative analysis, crime scene analysis,
crime scene searches, analytical investigative techniques, conspiracy investigations, and criminal mtelligence. I
currently hold an Advanced Law Enforcement Certificate awarded by the North Carolina Criminal Justice
Training and Standards Commission, have completed the Criminal Investigation Certificate Pro gram through
the North Carolina Justice Academy, and I am currently a North Carolina State Certified Criminal Justice
Instructor.

The applicant swears to the following facts to establish probable cause for the issuance of Search
Warrant:

On November 3™, 2006, the Wake County Sheriff’s Office responded to 5108 Birchleaf Drive, Raleigh,
North Carolina in reference to the murder of Michelle Young. Mrs. Young’s sister, Meredith Fisher, discovered
her body. Meredith Fisher reported that she had stopped by the Birchleaf Drive location at the request of the
decedent’s husband, Jason Young, According to Ms, Fisher’s statement, Jason Young left a cell phone message
for her on November 3", 2006 at 1210 hours (12:10 pm). In the recorded message, which has been saved and
transcribed into the case records, Jason Young asked Meredith Fisher to recover E-Bay printouts from his hone
printer for Coach handbags. A Coach handbag was reportedly being considered as a belated surprise
anniversary gift from Mr. Young to Mrs. Young, Their wedding anniversary was on October 10, 2006,
‘however, they were actually married at the Magistrate’s Office on August 12t 2003,

The original E-Bay printouts wete recovered from the scene as well as from a subsequent search of the
Young’s computer, It has been determined that the auction items from the printouts and the computer data
search were for auctions that would have ended prior to Mr. Young arriving at the Hampton Inn in Hillsville,
Va. Therefore, the searched handba gs from the printouts would have no longer been available for purchase or
bidding.

Meredith Fisher has stated that she responded to her sister’s home, passed through the unsecured garage,
and entered the residence through the garage / kitchen door. Once inside she walked through the residence and
ultimately discovered the decedent lying on the floor of her bedroom. What appeared to be blood was visible on
and around the victim’s body. In addition to discovering the decedent, the decedent’s child was reportedly
discovered by Meredith Fisher as well. The child was found on, what appeared to be, Jason Young’s side of the
bed in the master bedroom :
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:

Jomenlibonie el > &) bebo.com / 06-141641

After locating the decedent, Ms. Fisher called 911 Once responding deputies artived at 5108 Birchleaf
Drive they secured the scene and the City — County Burean of Identification, processed it, Asa part of the crime
scene processing, items that may be of an cvidentiary value are seized. Some of the items seized from a crime
scene may need additional analysis or processing in order to determine the extent of their evidentiary value.
This was the case with several items taken from 5108 Birchleaf Drive.

According to members of the Young tamily, the victim’s husband, Jason Young was informed of his
wife’s death on the evening of November 3 2006. This supposedly occurred upon his arrival at his mother’s
home in Brevard, NC. Upon learning of the death, Jason Young and membets his family made their way to
Raleigh. While in route, he was contacted by detectives from the Criminal Investigation Division of the Wake
County Sheriff’s Office, During their brief conversation, Jason Young stated that he would not be willing to
speak with the investigators until he had secured legal counsel. The investigator was attempting to enlist Jason
Young's assistance in the early stages of the investigation so that he could do a walk through of the residence to
look for items that were missing or out of place. In addition, Mr. Young may have been able to provide names
of person that may have had a conflict with his family or information on recent visitors or workers that may
have been in the residence. However, he refused to come to the scene or to continue speaking with
investigators. In addition to refusing to cooperate with the investigation, Mr. Young did not inquire as to his
daughter’s wellbeing or the nature and / or cause of his wife’s death, The conversation concludes with Jason
Young hanging up on the investigator who is speaking with him. As of this date, Jason Young has not
voluntarily assisted in any aspect of the investigation into his wife’s death, he has not made an inquiring into the
progress of the case, and he has not been interviewed by investigators despite requests in person and through his
attorney.

In an attempt to learn as much as possible about the Young’s habits, patterns, and lifestyle, several
investigative techniques were employed. Interviews were conducted with the Young’s friends, family, and co-
workers and, pursuant to search warrants and cowrt orders; various forms of electronic communications were
examined as well. Thesc tools and techniques were also utilized to try and account for Jason Young’s
whereabouts on November 2, 2006 thru November 3™, 2006,

As a result of the investigation it was learned that Jason Young left Raleigh on the evening on November
2™ 2006 and headed to Virginia in order to attend 3 meeting at the Dickenson Community Hospital in
Clintwood, Virginia on November 3, 2006 at 10:00 am. Tt was also learned that Mr. Young was 35 minutes
late for the meeting according 10 a represcatative of Norton Community Hospital, (Dickenson Community
Hospital is a critical access hospital owned by Norton Community Hospital) The hospital representative who
met with Mr. Young said that he excused his late artival to the meeting a8 a result of getting lost, The hospital
represeritative continued by describing Mr. Young as being “hyper” and “this looked like it was nervousmness”.
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young <emssmemmsk>@) bebo.com / 06-141 641

While conducting the investigation into Jason Young’s whereabouts on November 2™, 2006 thru
November 3" 2006, investigators became aware of g possible relationship between Mr. Young and a woman by
the name of Michelle Money. As already stated, various electronic communication records and devises wero
analyzed. This analysis quickly revealed that Mr. Young was in engaged in an extramarital affair with Mrs.
Money, Mrs. Money was interviewed about the relationship and admitted that she was in frequent
communication with Mr. Young and that their relationship included a physical element as well.

On November 16™, 2006 Mrs. Money was interviewed about hey relationship with Jason Young. She
provided investigators with a detailed account of a visit she received from Mr. Young during the weekend of
October 7™, 2006. During the visit Mrs. Money stated that she and Mr. Young had sexual intercourse on two
occasions.

A male friend of Jason Young's was interviewed during the course of this investigation and he
corroborated Mrs. Money’s statements. The friend stated that Jason Young’s told him that he loved Michelle
Money and believed that she loved him as well. In addition the friend says Jason Young stated, “Mrs. Money
and her husband werc trying to have a child, but Mrs. Money stated she hoped it would be hig.”

A search warrant for the Young’s E-mails and computers lead myestigators to find the following E-mail
th
exchange from October 28%, 2006.

Michelle Money - "I hope your doing okay! IMY and I am Sorry that you are \Eisw a bad day,

Iwish that I could make everyday a great day for you and you do the same for me. Iwould change thins if we

could but we ean’t, I'want to enjoy what I can and mate the best of it. Ilove that we gre open and caring and
loving and sharing with each other. It is so important. [ feel so lucky that I have all that Jrom you and have
you in my life.

4Ly

Jason Young - “mssing you so much... got a nice beer buzz...after hours of “counseling” with meredith and
debating/arguing with michelle. thank God Sor meredith is all I can say... that girl is so level headed and
cool...once again, a “bigger” girl with a cool personality”

"1 feel lucky just to know you, much less love you, but i do.

i don’t know how all this happened. but i know how it will end yp...two broken hearts... but, i don’t care. i know
there is pain in my future, but you are so worth it, even if it’s only for a “blink” in time.”
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young <swsilissmessk>@ bebo.com / 06-141641

Michelle Money - “Missing you so much!!! Iwon't even gel in to my hushands lack of rama, affecton,
aitention, efc... ”

“Iam glad Meredith was there to support you and I am sad Jor you and Michelle that it is not a good mix. |
wish things were different for all of us.”

“Miss you lons!”

The e-mail address utilized by Jason Young for these exchanges is yu——_——@vahoo,com

The last recorded phone call made by Jason Young on his cell phone on November m_av 2006 was to Mrs.
Money. It was one of approximately fifty phone calls and text messages calls between the two parties on this
date. (There were approximately 980 phone calls and text messages between Jason Young and Michelle Money
between the date s of October 4%, 2006 and November 3 2006) On the morming of November 3, 2006
records show that Jason Young made his first phone call to Mrs. Money at 7:49 am. _

Through the analysis of electronic data and through investigative interviews, investigators with the Wake
County Sheriff*s Office have tried to learn as mush as possible about Jason Young’s relationship with the
victim.

Det. Stemnberg conducted an interview with a former female friend on Janary 12", 2007. The following
statements and observations were recorded:

“She told me that she dated Jason and Michelle's roommate, This was XX(roommate's name JXX. This was for
a period of about three or four months. She told me that during that time period she described Jason and
Michelle's relationship as volatile.

"XX(former female friend)XX stated to me that it was pretty well known that Jason was not real Jaithful. ”

"I then asked XX(former female fiiend)XX exactly what did she mean by volatile’ when she had deseribed
Jason and Michelle's relationship. I asked if there were Sights or altercations that was she describing. She said
she never actually saw where Jason had hit her, but she remembered tha their fights would get huge and loud.
She said sometimes that these fights would last for hours and hours. She remembered once Jason slammed the
door, She remembered he once punched holes in the wall. She said once Jason ripped the door off.”

"I asked her to eluborate a little bit more about this event that happened in Charlotte where Jason had taken a
girl up there. She said that Jason had denied having sex with her. However. XX(roommaie's name )JXX told
me that Jason did have sex with another girl at her loft apartment.”
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA * In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young <mmeymii®> @) bebo.com / 06-141641

“She further advised that she knew that XX(roommate’s name) XX knew they were having trouble financially.”

Det. David conducted an interview with XX(female acquaintance)XX on Novembet 9%, 2006. The
following statements and observations were recorded:

"XX(female acquaintance)XX thinks that Michelle Young may have been planning to divorce Jason and she
would have Cassidy and this upset Jason because he loves Cassidy very much. ”

Det. Sternberg conducted an interview with a male friend of Jason Young’s, on February 13® 2007.
The following statements and observations were recorded:

“I asked XX(male friend) XX to describe if he had noticed any kind of discord, arguments, any kinds of domestic
violence, anything like in the relationship between Michelle and Jason, XX(male friend)XX commented that
they notoriously didn't get along™”

"l asked him what he meant when he described fi ghting. He said that this related to them arguing this is what
he means. 1asked him if this was done publicly, he said yes, sometimes it was done in Jront of people.

“He advised that Jason sometimes loses patience”

"I asked if he had ever witnessed any situations where Jason would publicly humiliate Michelle. He advised
that the only things that he could really recall was him Yelling at her in public.”

"I asked if he could remember any other discussions that he may have had with Jason discussing anything
about the details of his relationship with Michelle. He advised that once after geiting into a fight with Michelle
that Jason had commented that he was mad at her. He said he was sick of ker. Jason said that Michelle was
driving him crazy.

“1 asked him if he recalled any kand of discussions about financial problems or work that Jason may have
discussed. XX(male friend) XX advised that Jason 1alked a lot about money problems. "

Det. Simmons conducted an interview with a female friend of Michelle Young’s on March 19%. 2007
The following statements and observations were recorded:

“XX(female friend of Michelle Young’s)XX was asked about the incident at Michelle and Jason’s town house
where Michelle found a pair of panties in their bed. "
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the Gencral Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young swmemamded>@ bebo.com / 06-14164]

“Jason made up some story about the maid she was not sure exactly what”.

“XX(female friend of Michelle Young’s)XX said she always thought they were XX{female friend of Jasen
Young’s)XX. She was asked why and she said that XX{female friend of Michelle Young’s)XX lived near Jason
m the old town house and she never saw anything but from things she heard she thought Jason was messing
with her. She said Jason would take the dog for a walk and be gone a long time. She said from things XX{(male
friend of Jason Young’s)XX would say she thought he was going 1o see XX(female friend of Jason
Young's)XX.”.

AX(female friend of Michelle Young’s)XX said Michelle and Jason had big argument over the panties. She told
Michelle she needed to decide what she wanted to do, and that she could come live with her if she broke up with
Jason. "

“She said XX{lemale friend of Jason Young's)XX didn't hang out with them but they would see her out at q bar
once in awhile or run in 1o her. She had also heard Michelle say something aboul Jason stopping after work
and drinking with XX(female friend of Jason Young’s)XX on one oceasion

She told me that once Michelle was upser about Jinding luggage in Jason's car like he way going on overnight
tip when he was supposed the be going on a day business Irip. She said even with these things that Michelle
didn't specifically come out and say she thought Jason was cheating on her,”

The following E-mail exchange was recovered pursuant to an earlier search warrant and is dated July
12™, 2006, This is an exchange between Jason Young and the victim, Michelle Young.

Michelle Young - “I know you are mad and I am really sorry. Ilknow you have been doing a lot around the

house and with Cass and I really appreciate it. | have just been really busy at work and I thought this is a slack
time for you with your job so you could handle it

Please give me a call — I'want to know who is picking up Cass today. "
Jason Young - “7don’t care who gets her.”

Jason Young - “/ just got home and the goddamn power 15 ouf, I called progress and a crew is already our.

Cass pissed herself all over the floor, it’s hot as hell inside and can't entertain her enough w/o tv to finish the
godamn yard, I am taking beer and her to pool. Lam in a mood that makes our trip to myrtle seem mild pray
the beer kicks in. I could Kl u for not letting me Jinish the yard this morning, *
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young <vsiiep> @ bebo.com / 06-141641

In e-mails that were retrieved during the investigations, Jason Young was found to have denied or
hidden his marital status. In an e-mail from May Hmﬁ 2006, Mr. Young has injtiated contact with a female who
had attended Camp Illahee in Brevard, North Carolina. Mr. Young had been an instructor at the camp in his late
teens. In the e-mail he is discussing a mutual friend,

Subject: RE: Camplllahee
From: jason young
Date: Thu,May 18, 2006 7:40 am

“From there, we stayed in louch, | didn't end up getting married, she Jound someone and did. i really think we
make greal friends, and that's it. do I find her attractive...sure, she's hot, but so are Yyou and about a million

other girls oul there. timing, i have learned is as imporiant as anything in regards to relationships...and a bit of _
luck or lack thereof..." ,,

The e-mail address utilized by Jason Young in this exchange was ¥igenge® @vahoo.com

The May 18", 2006 e-mail was not the only e-mail discovered by investigators. In an e-mail exchange
between Jason Young and his sister, Kim Young, he expresses some of his thoughts on the investigation that he
has not cooperated with. The following are excerpts arc from this E-mail,

Jason Young - “Recall what we were discussing, it was YOUR statement that Roger was somehow benefiting
Jinancially by this being drawn out.  That is simply WRONG and is an assumption on your part that is based on
nothing. The FACT is, there is a set amount for this investigative process. PERIOD. If this investigation lasts
3 months or 2 years, he doesn’t "benefit” from the longevity. His ONLY concern is Jor me and that hopefully
there will NEVER be an arvest.”

Jason Young - "The only thing that matters is the investigation itself and you can see that is has led to
nothing, ™

Jason Young - "/ hired a good attorney (which I didn’t even know at the time, they were just recommended) and
L haven't been arrested even though it's been obvious that the focus has been on me. [ am going 1o continue to
Jollow what they say.” |

The e-mail address utilized by Jason Young for these exchanges is gl @)vahoo.com |

The following quotes are from the same E-mail exchange between Jason Young and Kim Young. In this ;
part of the exchange, Kim Young has written a long statement, Jason Young has entered his rebuttals into a
copy of her original statement, . :
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
| Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young <usswugi®>@) bebo.com / 06-141641

Kim Young - “If you think public opinion doesn’t matter, then you are living in a very naive isolated world,
You are very insulated in Brevard and have no clue out of that protected little world about what is and isn’t
being said, including by your own close Jriends, some of whom who do have doubts about You this has gone on
Jor so long with so many thing being said by the media and police that neither you nor Roger ever address. As
time goes on that only progresses.”

Jason Young - “There are glory “lawyers” out there that will do anything and everything to get in the news.
Thank God, I do not have one. Thank God. ] live in my “insulated” world, but I don’t CARE anymore about
what is being said about me. It as very clear to me Jrom the start that there will be a PUBLIC trial and what
REALLY happens. A public triul does nothing, zero, zilch. If it filters out “true” friends then grear. Ican't
imagine you being privy to conversations with my “close friends”, but maybe you ‘ve changed and hangout in
Raleigh with them on a regular basis...?2?”

Kim Young - “What happens when her little Jriends aren’t allowed to come play with her or spend the night
because rumor is her daddy Killed her mommy? "

Jason Young - “J don 't think that would ever happen, I think you are being extremely dramatic and very
unrealistic. Your whole world is based on the people yu know and who know about this situation. You spend
your days on the internet going into chatrooms where you're not going to find anything good written about the
sttuation, but in time, things will die down, Most people out there don'l fmow one thing about any of this. Your
are right, 1am here in Brevard, but in little old Brevard there was a big article writien about this and you kmow
how a small town talks, Still though, the majority af folks have no idea and that amount will continue fo
decrease with time. Think for a moment, how many crimes and myrders do you recall? What details do you
kmow aboul that situation? Did you even hear about the murder in Durham about a year ago under similar
before you started your internet chat room time? [ doubt it... I bet You can't even name the husband who moved
out West lo be with family after the murder, Was he a suspect? Is he still? [ don’t know but ! do Jmow that I
wouldn't recognize his name or his face if he or his kid walked up 1o me tomorrow.”

Kim Young - “Have you thought about the day when she asks you why you were having a relationship with
someone else? How is that going to make her feel?”

Jason Young - “Yes [ have, and it is not going 10 be an casy time Jor me, but it will have 1o happen. Idon't
know how it's going to make her “feel”,

Kim Young - “When you called me when Michelle was pregnant and said you were getting married, [ asked
you if you were ready for that responsibility or if you would resent it? You said you were ready.”
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young <umummuiih>@ bebo.com / 06-141641

Jason Young - “ok, and your point 15?277

Kim Young - "' Your actions here affect everything about the rest of Cassie s life and you need 1o think about
that”

The e-mail address utilized by Jason Young for these exchanges is ANy 1 1 0o.com

When computer search topics are reviewed from Jason Young’s computer, the following search items were
found:

- Real-cstate searches and owner list information for Jason Young and the 5108 Birchleaf Drive address

- Searches for Michelie Money and Michelle Money Florida

- Eric Rudolph

- Free porn movies

= Ischemia (NOTE: This is defined as a decrcase in the blood supply to a bodily organ, tissue, or part
caused by constriction or obstruction of the blood vessels.)

- Prudential Properties Sowerby

- Gay bars and gay bars New York City

- Opportunity

- Anatomy of a knockout

- Head trauma knockout

- Divorce

- Right postertor parietal oceipital region (NOTE; The occipital region is the back of the head)
(NOTE: The search items found on the computet occurred prior to the homicide. The computers and

the recovered data were seized pursuant to search warrants,)

During the crime scene search of the residence conducted by the City-County Bureau of Identification, a
pillow was located in the victim’s bedroom. This pillow contained two footwear impressions in what appeared
10 be blood.

During subsequent analysis by the City-County Bureau of Identification, one footwear impression was
identified as a “Franklin” brand athletic type shoe through a footwear database. The number 10 could be seen in
the impression. The other footwear impression could not be identified.

The unidentified foolwear impression was submitted to the NC State Burean of Investigation (SBI)
Laboratory. Agent Karen Murray of the Latent Evidence section of the SRI Laboratory continued searching
footwear databases in an attempt to identify the shoe. On December | 1, 2007, Agent Murray emailed a
photograph of the unidentified footwear impression to-Michael Smith of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young <S> @ bebo.com / 06-141641

(FBI) n Quantico, Virginia. Smith conducted a search through the FBI Footwear database in an attempt to
identify the brand of the unidentified footwear mpression. The unidentified footwear impression could not be
identified.

Smith advised Agent Murray he would continue to search the database on a regular basis due to the
database being continuously updated.

On Jamuary 25, 2008, Smith telephoned Agent Murray and advised that he found a shoe that corresponds
with the unidentified footwear impression located in the bedroom of Michelle and Jason Young. Smith
concluded the footwear imapression was made by a “Hlushpuppies” brand shoe. Smith’s co-worker, Eric
Gilkerson, reviewed the comparison and agreed with Smith’s conclusion. Agent Murray also reviewed Smith’s
companson and agreed with his conclusion. ,

Smith contacted Tom Riha of “Hushpuppies” brand shoes located in Rockford, Michigan. Smith
requested information pertaining to what models of “Hushpuppies™ brand shoes had the same outsole design as
the sample in the FBI database which was compared to the footwear impression left in the crime scene. Agent
Murray also spoke with Riha directly about this matter. Riha informed Agent Murray that two separate models
of “Hushpuppies” had this same outsole desiygn. He stated “Hushpuppies” models “Bellville” and “Sealy”
contained this specific outsole. Both models had been discontinued. Riha told Agent Mutray there could
possibly be another model that contained this same outsole design but he needed to continue searching his
records. Since the shoes were discontinued, stores no longer carricd the shoes to be sold but that some Internet
shoe sites could possibly have a pair.

On December 6™, 2006 an Inquiry was made to DSW Shoe Warehouse due to attempting to locate shoe
purchases made by Jason and Michelle Young. A DSW shoe warehouse card was located as part of the crime

made by Jason and Michelle Young.

DSW records reflect that on July 4, 2005, Jason Young purchased four pairs of shoes from DSW Shoe
Warehouse in Cary, NC. The four pairs of shoes were described as: 1) Reebok white/red Net Hex men’s
basketball athletic Jeather, size n/a; 2) Candies C-Delfin wood low heel buckle with bow slide, junior leather
sandal, size 7; 3) Hush Puppies Orbital plain toe slip on men’s casual leather shoe, size 12; and 4) Adidas
white/navy Fortitudc men’s leather athletic Jjogger.

An inquiry was made to “Hushpuppies” to determine if the Hushpuppies “Orbital” shoe had the same

outsole design as the “Bellville” and “Sealy” models. Tom Riha researched the shoe and telephoned Agent
Murray 1o advise her that the “Orbital” model did have the same outsole design as the “Bellville” and the
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young <yuyysg>@ bebo.com / 06-141641

“Sealy”, therefore, it had the same outsole as the footwear impression in blood located inside the crime scene.
This shoe had alse been discontinued.

Riha told Agent Murray that he could inquire with the Hushpuppies manufacturer in China to determine
if he could have a pair of “Orbital” shoes made in size 12 which was the size that DSW records reflect Jason
Young purchased [rom DSW.

Riha sent copies of DSW purchase orders and shipping records of shoes purchased from Hushpuppies.

On November 7%, 2006 Jason Young was scrved with a Non-Testimonial Identification Order
- compelling him to appear and allow for the collection of certain standards. The standards included fingerprints,
hair samples, and blood. The order also allowed for the collection of photographic evidence. As a part of this
procedure photographs were taken of Mr. Young’s bare feet. In the photographs blister like irritations can be
seen on the sides of his feet. The most prominent areas seem to be along the sides at and near the little toe and
the area above and behind the big toe.

On August 5™ 2008 a board certified podiatrist, viewed the photographs of Jason Young’s feet from the
Non-Testimonial Identification Order. He stated that the blister like irritations were consistent with someone
who may have been wearing shoes that were too small for their fect.

In reviewing the Birchleaf crime scene, bottles of Tylenol Extra Strength adult cold medicine and
Pancof-PD were found in Cassidy's room. Both medications were located on the shelves / hutch area m her
room. The other medications on this shelving unit appear to be Eckerd's brand children's vitamins, children's
Gummy Vites vitamins, a bottle of Hot Steam Liquid, and two additional bottles whose labels cannol be read,
One of the bottles appears to contain a white cream-like substance.

The following information on Pancof-PD is from Drugs.com:
Generic Name: chlorpheniramine, dikydrocodeine, and Phenylephrine

Chlorpheniramine is an antihistamine. It blocks the effects of the naturally occurring chemical histamine in the
body and reduces congestion

Dihydrocodeine is a narcotic. It is a pain reliever and a cough suppressant.

Phenylephrine is a decongestant. It works by constricting (shrinking) blood vessels (veins and arteries) in the
body. Constriction of blood vessels in the sinuses and nose decreases congestion.

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED TO BEFORE MFE page 12

— . e
DATE am‘\\e v

£
~ ! L
\PW\@AMA? n% < F - N\; ey

Signature of Magistrate / Umwwiﬂ Court Judge / Supetior Court Judge Signiture of Applicaft”

C o aen o aM z/11/80 -
agp/sTan 0GGODERSTSE X¥A  TPOT d ¢ogz/




e et e s - e

SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young <aR RS> @ bebo.com / 06-141641

Use caution when driving, operating machinery, or performing other hazardous activities. Chlorpheniramine,
dihydrocodeine, and phenylephrine may cause dizziness or drowsiness.

Chlorpheniramine, dihydrocodeine, and phenylephrine may increase the effects of other drugs that cause
drowsiness, including antidepressants, alcohol, antihistamines, sedatives (used to treat insommia), pain
veligvers, anxiety medicines, seizure medicines, and muscle relaxants.

Dihydrocodeine is habit forming. It is possible become physically and/or psychologically dependent on the
medicalion.

The safety of chlorpheniramine, dihydrocodeine, and phenylephrine for children younger than 2 years o\ age
has not been established,

If you experience any of the following serious side effects, siop taking chlorpheniramine, dihydrocodeine, and
phenylephrine and seek emergency medical atiention or contact your doctor immediately: -An allergic reaction
(difficulty breathing, closing of the throat; swelling of the lips, tongue, or face; or hives); or ~comnfusion,
hallucinations, or unusual behavior.

Other, less serious side effects may be more likely to occur, Continue 1o take chlorpheniramine, dihydrocodeine,
and phenylephrine and talk to your doctor if you experience -dizziness, drowsiness, or sleepiness; -restlessness
or irritability, -blurred vision; -constipation; -dry mouth, nausea, vomiting, or decreased appetite; -muscle
mwitching, -sweating; -ilching, -decreased wrination; increased sensitivity to light.

The following information on Pancof-PD is from everydayhealth.com:

Puncof PD Liquid should be used with extreme caution in children; safety and effectiveness in children have not
heen confirmed.

A review of Jason Young's wage history file shows that Pan American Laboratories employed him in
March of 2004, April of 2004, and January of 2005, When an Intemmet search done for Pan American
Laboratories it shows that the company has changed it's name to Pamiab LLC.

Jason Young’s connection to Pamlab / Pan American Laboratories is being noted because they
manufacture Pancof PD.

On May 29th, 2008 a court order for Cassidy Young's medical records was obtained. The reason for
obtaiming the records was to determine if Pancof PD had ever been prescribed for Cassidy Young, As stated
Pancof PD is a medicanon that was located on a shelf in Cassidy Young's room on November 3rd, 2006. It and a
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA - In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young efuugaed>@ bebo.com / 06-141641

bottle of Adult Extra Strength Tylenol were the only non-children's medications seen on the shelves. Pancof Pd
is noteworthy because of it's possible sleep inducing side effects.

A reviewed of the copies of Cassidy Young's medical records reveled no mention, prescription, or
reference to Pancof PD, However, there were references, sugpestions, and prescription notes concerning
children's medications, ibuprofen, Tylenol, and rash creams.

The records also acted as conformation that Jason Young worked for Pan American Laboratories. On an
insurance form dated April 2nd, 2004, it lists Jason Young as Cassidy Young's father and gives his employer as
being Pan American Laboratories. The form appears to have been signed by Michelle Young.

As previously stated, Jason Young was formerly a sales representative for Pan American Laboratories.
Pan American Laboratories is now doing business as Pamlah. Pamlab was contacted on 07/14/08 and the Wake
County Sheriff’s Office investigators requested information on Mr. Young’s employment history. Investigators
specifically requested to know about which medications Jason Young had recejved training and which
medications he had been given samples.

The following reply was received from Pamlab on 07/21/08:

“Our Compliance Department was waiting for my return in order to send information to you. There may have
been a communication error on my part and I apologize for the delay.

Jason Young was a pharmaceutical sales representative for Pan American Laboratories from 3/ 18/2002 -
1/24/2005 when he resigned for another job. During the course of his employment he would have been
thoroughly tramed in product knowledge for all products he sampled.

Attached is a report showing products sampled by Jason Young during the period 1/1/2004 through 12/31/2005,
Please let me know if you require any additional information,

Lee Ingles
Dircctor of Human Resources

985-867-5761" In the attachment to Pamlab’s reply, Pamlab listed Pancoff PD as a medication that was
represented by Mr. Young. 1t lists Pancof PD 15 ml. and Pancof PD 4 oz. as being the medications and sample
sizes that were issued to Mr. Young by the company.

In order to test Jason Young’s gas usage as it compared to the distance that he would have traveled on
November 2-3, 2006 investigators with the Wake County Sheriff’s Office performed an experiment.
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In the Matter of:
Jason Young <updeelik>@ bebo.com / 06-141641

Investigators left South Saunders Street in Raleigh, North Carolina with a full tank of gas in a 2004 Ford
Explorer that was comparable with the vehicle driven by Mr. Young. South Saunders Street was chosen as a
departure site because Jason Young stopped here for fuel prior 10 Jeaving on his business trip. In an attempt to
replicate Mr. Young"s 1tip as closely as possible, they stopped at the Cracker Barrel on Landview Dr. in
Greensboro, NC, the Hampton Inn in Hillsville, Va, Dickenson Hospital in Clintwood, Va, and finally stopping
at the Get-It-Mart in Duffield, Va. to refuel.

The amount of fucl used by the investigators was not consistent with the amount of fuel reportedly
utilized by Mr. Young. In fact, investigators knew the comparisons would not be completely accurate prior to
conducting the experiment. This inability to be accurate was because Mr. Young was 35 minutes late to his
appointment. His explanation for being late was due to getting lost. The 35 minutes Mr. Young was late not
only reflects time, but also distance traveled. Distance traveled will equal gas used and any additional gas usage
by Mr. Young would only increase the inconsistency between his reported gas usage and that experienced by the
investigators conducting the cxperiment.

On March 5™, 2009 an investigative review of various electronic data revealed that a subscription o
Bebo Inc. in the name of Jason Young. The nickname being utilized by Jason Young is eusiliiliggeste. This
nickname corresponds with a confirmed e-mail address, vyl @yaboo.com, utilized in the past by Mr.
Young. (See Attachment # 1) In addition to Jason Young, Michelle Money 1s named as a sitc member as well.
The nickname being utilized by Michelle Money is iilaeggic. This nicknamc corresponds with a confirmed e-
mail address, @ carthlink.net, utilized in the past by Mrs, Money. (See Attachment # 2) There is
also a Carroll Anne Sowerby named as a site member. The nickname being utilized by Carroll Anne Sowerby is

gl . This nickname corresponds with a confirmed e-mail address, QPEE“ utiized

in the past by Mrs. Sowerby. (See Attachment # 3)

The relationship between Mr, Young and Mrs. Money has already been described in this affidavit. The
relationship between Mrs. Sowerby and Mr. Young is that they have known each other since Mrs. Sowerby
attended Camp lllahee in Brevard, North Carolina in Brevard, North Carolina as a teenager. Mrs. Sowerby was
a guest in the Young's home from approximately October 21, 2006 till October 26, 2005.

Bebo Inc. describes itsclf as follows:

“Bebo 1s the next generation social networking service where members can stay in touch with their College
friends, connect with friends, share photos, discover new interests and just hang out.

The people who work at Bebo have leamned a lot about what makes social networks fun, and believe that with
Bebo they’ ve taken social networking to the next level. But, they're never satisfied with where they are today,
50 if you have an idea on how we can make Bebo even better, please Jet them know.” (See Attachment # 4)
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SEARCH WARRANT STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In the General Court of Justice
Wake County District Court Division

In aum Matter of:
Jasor Young <wieggid> @) bebo.com / 06-141641

Upon review of the investigation and evidence collected thus far, and due to his lack of cooperation,
Jason Young's participation in his wife’s murder cannot be ruled out and he remains the primary suspect.

I respectfilly request that the court issue a search warrant for Bebo Ine to produce the following:

Records to include, but not limited tor Any records and electronic storage information, texts of emails
relating to the Bebo, Inc. account of Jason Young <smmmmepmel> in the possession of Bebo, Inc.; to include
date of opching account: date of closing account, if applicable; bersonal data used to open the account; user
name(s); Instant Messenger user ID; any other email account addresses associated with the account, the account
holder; profile, and account associated IP addresses, and the list of friends for Jason Young <gemagpenl.
Also, the text, content and headers of any and all emails and text messages still on the account in the Bebo, Inc.
system for the above accounts including: saved emails, opened emails, unopened emails, deleted emails,
descriptions of folders, stored or archived email attachments, retumed emails as may be saved, and archived
cmails. Any available IP data on logins and email affic activity that may still be retained in company computer
systems, to include exact date/time/time zone of capturing servers. Names and descriptions of any Bebo, Inc.
companion module accounts and services for Jason Young, uhauepg@® and Jason Young <y
including but not limited to Bebo Inc. Live Strcam, Comments, AOL Mail, Y!Mail, Gmail, page views, explore
topics, photos, Notifications and Invites, content; news and sports, ete. Search keywords pathered by Bebo, Inc.
associated with this account. Details on any financial transactions done through these accounts. Cookie text file
code data associated with this acconnt, Bebo, Inc. marketing and data mining information showing interest and
activitics of this account holder.

Based upon this affiant’s training and experience, it is belicved the preceding facts ¢stablish probable
cause to believe that the collection of the described data will aid in the continuation of the Michelle Young

homicide investigation and aid in the identification of the person or persons who acted as participants in the
crime of N.C.G.S. 14-17 Murder.

For these reasons, this affiant respectfully requests this warrant,
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